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Janice iee (LKKAuto)

e e e B A T e K e 78 oS L Sl e A i BTt
From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:13 AM
To: winnie.no@axa.com.sg
Ce: ANG Yvonne; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STMO0Z2EE / SGC 954Z / DOA : 21.09.2017

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SGC 954Z is $23k - $24k (est) as at September 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Survey Admin2 [mailto:surveyadmin2 @fta.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:28 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek
<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; Betty Chew
<surveyadminl@fta.com.sg>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STMOO02EE / SGC 954Z / DOA : 21.09.2017

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards
ng

FormTeam Congubtancy Pte ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 - Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Survey Admin2 <surveyadmin2@fta.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 5:28 PM
To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; chowauto@singnet.com.sg;

bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan; Betty
Chew

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - STM0O02EE / SGC 954Z / DOA : 21.09.2017

Attachments: Log Card - SGC954Z.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards
oavender Flang

FormTeam Congultancy Pte ltd

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 - Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Email: surveyadmin2Z@fta.com.s

Website: www.fta.com. sg

€ ixppoan Quality Ansutance
Lurtpean Quay -\HA

COHEAS 180072007
A0 w1208

ﬁ' please consider the environment before printing this email

Notlce ThlS mail (including all attachments) contams confldentlal information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy
or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

jTe,c size +

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 44702

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGCg54Z
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Al | 4
Date: 29 Sep 2017 ¢ L
Vehicle Make: SuUZ
Vehicle Model: SWIFT 1.5 AT

.-_#-""

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2005

Engine No.: M15A1116431
Chassis No.: JSAEZC21500113527
Maximum Power Cutput: 74.0 kW (99 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,112.00
Original Registration

Date: 11 Jan 2006
First Registration Date: 1_1__.33&_2.@1&____
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $9,602.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:  $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Jan 2021 ___
._—-"—-‘--—_
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $28,317.00
COE Rebate Amount:  $18,588.00

Total Rebate Amount: $18,588.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Sep 2017
1
| OK |
Land Transp« )H&'\U?EI:]E':I_‘«.'

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resoluticn
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
Last updated on 17 Sep 2017 at 12:38 AM

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTL... ~ 29/9/2017



Used Suzuki Swift Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

sSGCARMART.COM

SGCARMART All - Make-or Modal r
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS APF DOWNLOAD S ke Moge B
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS

MYCARFORUN || (@ Usemame, Emai agg
MARKETPLAGE | |
| | |password _Subm%tQL

f Connect » Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

Buy / Sell Parts & Accessories

> click here to visit now!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Rownpayment $2800! Monthly
$688 X 54 Mths!! Lowest 3.88%
P.A @ GV Car Financing.

GV Credit Pte Ltd  StarAd

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[Browse by Category |7 «Back (123456) Next [Sort by Date Posted |+ [20 results/page ||
112 vehicles %uzuki Sv\-vl;t o - . o - ] Advanced Search M Submit ¢
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Suzuki Swift Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Suzuki Swift 1.3A (COE till $33,800 $7,140 /yr 28-Jun-2007 1,328 cc ~ Hatchback Available
06/2022)

One Year Warranty! Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate With Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Accident Free, Wear And Tear
Replaced, $495 Low Monthly Instaliment, 10% Down Payme...

Carway g Details

Posted: 03-Oct-2017  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuk

Suzuki Swift 1.2A XE $15,800 $8,110 fyr 13-Jan-2009 1,242 cc 120,000 km Hatchback Available

Excellent Condition Assured, Best Selling Japanese Small Size Sport Hatch Model! Low Depreciation. Best Fuel Consumption And Easy To Maintain.
Guaranteed No Repairs Needed. Trade In Welcome, Showroom ...

A Dewils

Posted: 02-0¢t-2017  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, 2009 Suzukl Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M $17,800 $8,750 Jyr 01-Dec-2008 1,586 cc 131,000 km Hatchback Available
Safe Buy! Sporty Look! Interior Like New, Brand New Sporty White Paintwork Done. High OMV. Best For Short Term Drive, Low Depreciation. Very
Well Maintained By Owner. Accident Free, High Loan, Trade I... Q
Details
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2005 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki
Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $33,800 $11,300 fyr 19-Jan-2010 1,586 cc 115,000 km Hatchback Available

10% Down Payment, Bank/In House Loan Available, Lowest Down Payment Available, Flexible Loan Available At Low Interest Rate, Loan Tenure Up
To End Of COE, Accident Free, After Sales Warranty With Offi...

Carway A Details

Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2010 Suzuki Swift, 2010 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swilt, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swilt, Swift, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

For Sal

Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle

Suzuki Swift 1.2A XG $14,288 $9,190 Jyr 19-Sep-2008 1,242 cc 130,000 km Hatchback Available

By Far The Cheapest Non-OPC Unit In The Market! Just Pass Your Driving License And Looking For A Cheap And Affordable Yet Sporty Car? You Have
Found It! New Arrival Sporty Suzuki 1.2! Easy, Comfortabl. .,

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd A Details
Posted: 02-0ct-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $12,800 48,690 Jyr 18-Jun-2008 1,586 cc 119,000 km Hatchback Available
One Owner, Low Mileage Done, Agent Maintained, Immaculate Condition, View To Appreciate.

¢ Details
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift Swift, Used Suzuk 4%

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $32,800 $9,890 Jyr 15-Apr-2010 1,586 cc 107,000 km Hatchback Available

Agent Unit With Full Service Record.Low Mileage Done At 14000km Per Year.Awesome Condition. 100% Accident Free.Original Condition. Very Healthy
Engine And Gearbox.Clea, Nice And Neat Interior And Exter...

&3 Details
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2010 Suzukl Swift, 2010 Suzuki Swifl, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, SWirt, Swift, Used Suzuki
Suzuki Swift 1.2A XG $17,800 49,640 fyr 22-)an-2009 1,242 cc 100,000 km Hatchback Available
New Paint, New Drive Shaft. Excellent Condition Assured, Best Selling Japanese Small Size Sport Hatch Model! Low Depreciation. Best Fuel
Consumption And Easy To Maintain. Guaranteed No Repairs Needed.... 8 petaits

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Suzuki+Swift& PRC=0&DEP. . 3/10/2017



Used Suzuki Swift Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 2 of 3

Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A GL $41,800 $9,830 /yr 12-May-2011 1,490 cc 93,000 km Hatchback Available

Well Maintained Exterior And Interior By A Lady Driver. Low Mileage And Engine/Gearbox In Very Good Condition. High Trade In Price And Flexible
Loan Available. Call Today For A Viewing.

Benefit Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd O Details
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2011 Suzuki Swift, 2011 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M $22,888 $10,700 fyr 24-Feb-2009 1,586 cc 130,000 km Hatchback Available
Highest OMV, $16004 Minimum Parf $8002, Keyless Entry, Well Kept And Accident Free, HKS Exhaust With Certification, Carbing Strut Bar, Bank And
In House Loan Available, Immediate Approval, $6k Down Pa...
}a Details
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki
Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $26,800 $7,240 [yr 16-Jun-2006 1,490 cc 105,000 km Hatchback Available

06/2021)

DIPECT OWNER |

Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2006 Suzuki Swift, 20056 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swilt, Swift, Used Suzuki

g petais

Suzuki Swift 1,3A $16,800 $12,950 fyr 03-Sep-2008 1328¢cc = Hatchback Available
1 Owner And Well Maintained.
Detail:
Posted: 02-Oct-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki ,,Q Gl
Suzuki Swift 1.3A (COE till $29,800 46,060 fyr 03-Sep-2007 1,328 cc 99,000 km Hatchback Available
09/2022)
Low Mileage Of Less Than 100000km. Car In Good Condition And Suspension Has Been Changed. Road Tax Included Till 02 Sep 2018.
Posted: 01-Oct-2017  Tags: 2007 Suzuki Swift, 2007 Suzuki Swift, Suzuld Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki ﬁ Details
Suzuki Swift 1.5A (OPC) $24,800 $7,840 /yr 14-)an-2010 1,490 cc 23,000 km Hatchback Available

Normal Plate $28800 Only. 100% Accident Free. Genuine Mileage Proven As Fully Agent Maintained. 1 Owner Only. Agent Unit High OMV, Excellent
Condition Compare To New Car. Flexible Loan Arrangement. In...

Jg Details
Posted: 30-Sep-2017  Tags: 2010 Suzuki Swift, 2010 Suzuki Swift, Suzukl Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki
Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M 415,300 $7,280 /yr 17-Oct-2008 1,586 cc 120,000 km Hatchback Available
Suzuki Swift Sport V-Selection Model! Powerful And Responsive Carl Reliable Engine That Requires No Repairs! Chilli Red Hot Colour! Cheapest In The
Market! Mega Sport Model! Original HID Ballast! Spar... Q
g Details
Posted: 30-5ep-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki :
Suzuki Swift 1.2A XG 410,388 N.A 13-Mar-2008 1,242 cc - Hatchback Available
Latest Arrival! $0 Drive Away At $1200 /Month Very Well Maintained! Easy On Road Tax And Petrol! Decent Boot And Legroom For Just About
Anything! Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available! Hurry Down Befo... 8
Details
Posted: 30-5ep-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzuki Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzula .
Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $10,880 N.A 31-Mar-2008 1,586 cc 190,000 km Hatchback Available

Fun And Efficient Car To Zoom Around! Consumpticn 12-13KM/L! Loads OF Accessories To Go With This Swift. B Crew Intake, LTA Approved Sunline
Twin Exhaust With Cert, Unichip Tuned. Branded Brake Pads. ...

Posted: 30-Sep-2017  Tags: 2008 Suzukd Swift, 2008 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuld )g Details

Suzuki Swift 1.5M $24,388 $7,980 /yr 01-Dec-2009 1,490 cc = Hatchback Available

Beautiful Pearl White Swift With Full Bodykit, Low Monthly Instaliment Of $630 Only. Excellent Fuel Economy And Low Maintained, Immaculate And
Pristine Condition, Contact Directly With Our Sales Execu... Q
Details
Posted: 30-Sep-2017  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A $25,800 $9,510 fyr 29-Sep-2009 1,490 cc 100,000 km Hatchback Available

One Of The Popular Japanese Hatchback. Reliable Engine That Requires No Repairs, Good Condition Throughout, Low Maintenance, Low Fuel
Consumption. Call Us Now For Test Drive. Loan And Trade In Availab...

Jg Detalls

Posted: 30-Sep-2017  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swifl, 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.3A $28,800 $8,420 Jyr 17-Jun-2010 1,328 cc . Hatchback Available

One Owner, Well Kept In Original Condition. Smooth And Powerful Engine. View And Test To Believe. No Gimmick. Call For Viewing Appointment. No
Regret. Flexible Repayment In-house Or Bank Fiance. Good ...

Ad Detalls

Posted: 30-Sep-2017  Tags: 2010 Suzuki Swift, 2010 Suruki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Swift, Used Suzuki

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Suzuki+Swift& PRC=0&DEP... 3/10/2017



Used Suzuki Swift Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap . Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123456) Next»

Page 3 of 3

Status

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Suzuki Swift,
Suzuki Swift Singapore, used Suzuki Swift Singapore, used Suzuki Swift, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Suzuki Swifl Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car
dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties

for sale, maver, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results

All prices and other information displayed on saCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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